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Dear Sir/Madam, 

  

I would like to request some information under the Freedom of Information Act 2000. Please 

acknowledge receipt of my request by email. 

  

Please provide details of:  

  

1a) data on funding the Police and Crime Commissioner (PCC) has allocated to activities 

related to human trafficking and/or modern slavery (for example, but not limited to: a 

dedicated unit, staff training, prevention, investigation, prosecution, awareness campaigns) 

within its force area for the years 2012-13, 2013-14, 2014-15, 2015-16, 2016-17.  If this is 

not possible or too broad please refer to 1b) 

  

1b) data on any funding the PCC has allocated to activities related to human trafficking 

and/or modern slavery (for example, but not limited to: a dedicated unit, staff training, 

prevention, investigation, prosecution, awareness campaigns) within its force area since 2012. 

If this is not possible or too broad, please refer to 1c) 

  

1c) data on any funding the PCC has allocated to activities related to human trafficking 

and/or modern slavery (for example, but not limited to: a dedicated unit, staff training, 

prevention, investigation, prosecution, awareness campaigns) within its force area in 2014-

15. 

  

2)If the PCC hasn’t allocated any funding specifically to activities related to human 

trafficking and/or modern slavery (for example, but not limited to staff training, prevention, 

investigation, prosecution, awareness campaigns) within its force area since 2012 please 

confirm that in writing.  

  

3a) Please provide details of the time period covered by the latest Police and Crime Plan. 

  

3b) Does the latest Police and Crime Plan include any reference to human trafficking and/or 

modern slavery? Please answer yes or no. 

  

3c) If the answer at 3b) is no, please provide any other document that may contain any plan 

specifically dedicated to human trafficking/modern slavery within the force area dating back 

to 2012. 

  

4) If the force area hasn’t had/doesn’t a plan specifically dedicated to human trafficking 

and/or modern slavery since 2012, can you please confirm that in writing.  

  

If you can’t provide the information requested above please explain why in writing. 

  

If you need any clarification on this request or if it is too broad in any way please feel free to 

email me at  



  

If some parts of this request are more difficult to answer than others please release the 

answerable material as it is available rather than hold up the entire request for the contested 

data. 

  

I would remind you that under your Section 16 duty to advise and assist I would expect you 

to contact me to discuss any practical difficulties that you may have in fulfilling this request 

so that I may narrow my request in a way that works for both of us. 

  

If FOI requests of a similar nature have already been asked could you please include your 

responses to those requests. 

  

I would be grateful if you could confirm in writing that you have received this request, and I 

look forward to hearing from you within the 20-working day statutory time period. 

  

Yours Faithfully, 

  
 


